From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 3/1/2021 11:30:01 PM

Subject: System Hardening HB/SO Jobs

Attachments: RE: MP&PD’s Operational Dashboard - Work Scheduled Outside of MP&P Plan - North GC; RE:

URGENT: 12/2 Update: Forecasting 2021 System Hardening work

i [
The below jobs were approved to add back to the MPP Workplan for 2021 execution per the attached &
previously assigned to GC. | know you recently removed these from Click, but now get to add them back.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns with taking these on or need to look at moving other
work to Contract to balance the portfolio. WWe can discuss further tomorrow as needed. Thanks!

- olease confirm when you have submitted a DOT request to add these back to the workplan S
confirm the Resource assignment in the DOT. Thanks!

Order Miles Project Risk Rank Rationale;
Permit; Requirec
RECON 2300 FT - NUNS CANYON 5 that the work is ¢
-DUNBAR 1101 et plan and will be ¢
Request this project move
to Keep

Permit; Anticipat
RECON-6 SPANS CAMP ONE TEN MILE 2.140 (59%) 2 years to obtain.

R Bl CEQA already.

Thank You

PGE-DIXIE-NDCAL-000014979



